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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ)
FOR 

ON CALL CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES
AMENDMENT #1
December 18, 2013
Amendment #1 contains responses to questions received in writing, questions received at the PreSubmittal Conference held on December 13, 2013 and revisions to RFQ solicitation documents and/or required forms.   
	I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ


1. Will we be assisting the City’s Construction Inspectors?  What will the workload be like?
Response:  Respondents will be working with both City Project Managers and City Construction Inspectors.  City makes no guarantees with regards to the amount of services if any.  Respondents may reference contract template section 2.2.2 which states “Consultant understands and agrees that City makes no minimum guarantees with regard to the amount of services, if any, Consultant may be extended under this Agreement.
2. When work is issued, will we be working independently or with the City’s Construction Inspectors?

Response:  Respondents will be working with both City Project Managers and City Construction Inspectors.

3. Will there be various funding for this On Call contract?

Response:  Yes, there will be various funding sources for this On Call contract.

4. Will this RFQ result in multiple contracts?

Response:  City currently has four (4) On Call Construction Inspection Services contracts which expire in April 2014.  City may select one, more or no qualified Respondent(s) in accordance with the terms of this RFQ.

5.  What type of Project experience are you looking for, vertical, horizontal, or both?  Will you still consider a firm’s experience if they have not had a contract with the City?

Response:  City is looking for both vertical and horizontal experience.  Respondent will not be penalized if it has not done work on City of San Antonio projects.

6. Is this RFQ for CIMS or Aviation?

Response:  This RFQ will be managed by Capital Improvements Management Services and is open to be used by all of our client departments including Aviation.

7. Is the project sheet maximum one (1) per page? 
Response:  Project sheet maximum is one (1) page.
8. If Primes are not certified thru SCTRCA, will they receive points?

Response:  A prime must be certified through the South Central Texas Regional Certification Agency (SCTRCA) as an SBE in order to receive 10 points for the SBE Prime Contract Program and certified as an M/WBE in order to receive 10 points for the M/WBE Prime Contract Program.
9. If a prime small and a prime minority or women owned business joint venture, will they each get 10 points, 20 points maximum? 
Response:  No.  The SCTRCA does not certify joint ventures.  Therefore, a joint venture is NOT eligible for SBE Prime or M/WBE Prime Contractor Program evaluation points.
10. If we have an IDIQ contract, do you want us to highlight only one (1) project per project sheet?

Response:  Respondent should highlight only one project per page.

11. How will work be distributed?

Response:  City will attempt to balance the work but the distribution of work is based on expertise of the firm.

12. Are there DBE (M/WBE) goals for the project if a large business is submitting as a prime?

Response:  No.  There is no SBE or M/WBE Subcontracting requirement for this solicitation.
13. On page 5, it mentions inspectors having appropriate credentials.  Does the Respondent have to meet all the credentials listed on the top of page 5?

Response:  Respondent does not need to meet all the credentials mentioned on page 5.  Credentials mentioned are specialties City is looking for.

	II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ AND REQUIRED FORMS


1. RFQ page 7, item 4 asks for “minimum of three (3) project sheets” should it read “maximum”? 

Response:  RFQ Section V, Item 4 on page 7 has been revised to the following:

“Respondent’s submittal shall include a maximum of three (3) project sheets, limited to one (1) page for each project, which describes similar projects Respondent has completed within the last five (5) years.”

2. On page 7 of the RFQ, it states the Respondent must have a licensed consultant on the team.  What type of license, Architectural, Engineering or Certified Inspectors? 

Response:   A licensed architect or engineer is not required.  City preference is a certified inspector, OSHA certification, master plumber or electrician and knowledge of standard practices of the HVAC and refrigeration trade.

3.  On the Contracts Disclosure Form for the COSA RFQ for On-Call Construction Inspection Services.  On Box No. 2, letter “b” the form will not allow me to type any information in or allow me to click the arrow to the right to access the drop down menu.  The rest of the form I have no problem it’s just the section I mentioned above.  Is anyone else having the same trouble?  Should I leave this line blank?

Response:  The drop down menu only works on Internet Explorer; you may ink in your response on the form.
	END OF REVISIONS


No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed.
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